Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 13 September 2022 4:08 PM

To: Dallas Yee; Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments
Subject: RE: Survey of accident car after repair

Dear Mr Yee,

Survey of vehicle before and during repair to ensure repair carried out in proper and safe method is $500.00 (before
GST).

Mechanical inspection after repair to check whether vehicle is road worthy and whether any abnormal behaviour Is
$500.00 (before GST).

Both inspections will be accompanied by reports.

Best Regards,

Celine Fong

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Dallas Yee <Dallas.Yee@eurokars.com.sg>

Sent: Monday, 12 September 2022 11:28 AM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>; assignment@Ikkauto.com
Subject: Survey of accident car after repair

Dear LKK,

With reference to the above, our QC met an accident with our customer’s car during test drive. The accident was
quite bad and our customer requested us:

1. To engaged an independent surveyor to check and survey his car after we have repaired the car.
2. Avreport of finding.

With the above, we would like you to quote us on the above services.

Regards!

Eurokars Habitat Pte Ltd.
MINI Dealer

Dallas Yee

Service Manager

27 Leng Kee Road
Singapore 159098

Tel.: +65-6551-5509
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